
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ernie Gonzales < EGonzales@CalNurses.Org > 

Tuesday, September 2, 2025 2:41 PM 
Nerland, Paul 

ITEM ti I 

9/ 15/()0&5 

Cc: District 3; District 5; District 4; District 1; District 2; Clerk/BOS; Magill, Hollis; Prado, Joe; 
De La Torre, Gilbert 

Subject: CNA Unit 7 Letter to County of Fresno 
Attachments: CNA letter to County of Fresno CAO Paul Nerland.pdf 

CAUTION!!! - EXTERNAL EMAIL-THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK 
Report Suspicious 

Mr. Nerland, 

Please find attached a letter from CNA Unit 7 nurses from the Public Health Department. We appreciate 
your attention to this matter, and we eagerly await your timely response. 

Best regards, 

Ernie Gonzales 

California Nurses Association I Labor Representative 

egonza les@calnurses.org I 559-803-7106 I PST 

An affiliate of National Nurses United: Web I Facebook I Twitter I lnstagram 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying document(s) are privileged and confidential and are intended for the sole 
use of the addressee(s) . If you have received this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of 
any action in reliance upon it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately delete it and contact us by 
reply e-mail or at the phone number shown above. 

Discla imer 
The information contained in this commu nication from the sender is confidential. it is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are l1ereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictl y prohibited and may be unla wful. 

This email has been scanned for vi ruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates emai l defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities . Mimecast helps protect large and sma ll organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology fa ilure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, vi sit our website. 
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August 27, 2025 

Paul Nerland 
County Administrative Officer 
County of Fresno 
2281 Tulare St. #304, Fresno Ca. 93721 

Mr. Nerland 

OAKLAND FRESNO 
155 Grand Avem1e 7575 N Del Mar Avenue 
Suite 100 Suite 103 
Oakl<1nd CA 94612 Fresno CA 93711 
!';,,,,, .. 800-287-5021 p!,,n,·: 559-437-9996 

,.:,_,·; 559-437-9998 

We are concerned about potential budget cuts in Fresno County and are aware that the 
board of Supervisors has pledged to protect public safety from cuts. It is important to 
recognize that public health plays a vital role in ensuring public safety, preventing 
disease outbreaks, maternal and child health, and chronic disease prevention. A strong 
public health system is cmcial for the safety and well-being of all residents, and its 
effectiveness relies on the dedicated front-line health care workers involved. 

If you and the Board are considering reductions in public health, we ask you to review 
management's structure. In recent years, there has been an increase in administrative 
and management positions, while the number of public health nurses providing direct 
care, conducting fieldwork, and delivering essential services-has not matched the 
rising demands of our community. This situation has placed a burden on the current 
nursing staff resulting in heavy workloads and impacting on the quality of care. 

For instance, the county's California Children's Services program has experienced a rise 
in administrative and management roles, growing from 3 in 2020 to 9 positions recently, 
whereas there has been a reduction of 4 pediatric care nurses during the same 
timeframe. 

Public health nurses play a vital role in addressing health emergencies and facilitating 
preventive care. Sustaining their positions represents a commitment to fostering a safer 
and healthier Fresno County. We respectfully urge you and the board to evaluate the 
staffing distribution within the Department of Public Health and. to take timely 
measures to preserve the nursing workforce. 

www.calnurses.org,_ 
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We appreciate your time, and we would be grateful for the opportunity to engage in 
further discussions and support aimed at m • • • 
County. 

We the undersigned, 

____ ...::-, 

~-- . 

,/~~~~~~-

Luis Chavez, Board Member 
Nathan Magsig, Board Member 
Hollis Magill, Director of Human Resources 

~ Prad; ;;m Director of Public Health 
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